



Anthony DiLorenzo

c/o Napoli Management Group
8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100
Beverly Hills, California 90211
310.385.8222

CAREER SUMMARY

Anchor/reporter with big market story experience and presence. Anthony has reported the inauguration of Barack Obama, Pope Benedict XVI's U.S visit and the death of Senator Edward Kennedy. Anthony is confident and conversational with an urgent style of presentation.

EDUCATION

Suffolk University
Boston, Massachusetts
Bachelor of Science in Journalism

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- | | |
|---|------------------------|
| Reporter/Fill-In Anchor
WTIC-TV, Hartford, Connecticut | 2010 to Present |
| General assignment reporter for 5-hour morning newscast. Frequent live reporter for WPIX in New York and Tribune stations nationwide. Main fill-in anchor for all newscasts. Provide content for the Hartford newspaper, The Courant and its website. | |
| Reporter
WFTX-TV, Boston, Massachusetts | 2012 to Present |
| Freelance reporter for Fox O&O covering weekends. | |
| Anchor/Reporter
WWLP-TV, Springfield, Massachusetts | 2006 to 2010 |
| Weekend evening anchor, morning reporter, high frequency live shots. Assigned and managed nightside weekend crews. | |
| Writer/Producer
WHDH-TV, Boston, Massachusetts | 2005 to 2006 |
| News writer, support newscast producers for top rated evening newscasts. Weekend field producer. | |
| Production Associate
WHDH-TV, Boston, Massachusetts | 2004 to 2005 |
| Assisted newscast producer and director with research and internal communications. | |

AWARDS

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2009 | Associated Press Award: Breaking News |
| 2008 | Associated Press Award: Breaking News/Continuing Coverage |